
 

 

STA/STPA/STSC 
GOVERNING BOARD 

MEMBER PACKET  
EMERGENCY VIRTUAL  

MEETING  
July 14, 2020 

 
 
 

SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

SouthTech Success Center, Inc.  

 

Vacant - Executive Director  
Eileen Turenne, STA/STSC High School Principal 

Nicole Handy, STPA Middle School Principal 
 

 
 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Emergency Virtual Meeting Agenda 

        July 14, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call:  Board Secretary – Confirm Quorum Present   
Roger Dunson          Ayesha Edmond Russell Feldman 
Dan Heller  Diane Heinz  Robert Kesten 
Carl McKoy  Suzanne Nicolini James Notter 

        
4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Chairperson asks if public notice has been made. 

 
5. Introduction and Purpose of the Meeting – James Notter, Board Chair 

 
6. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC: Current monthly Bank 

Reconciliation and Disbursement Report 
 

7. Public Comments on Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 

8. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY – Board Chair 
(Executive Director Vacancy) 
Old Business    

 None. 
 Administrative Items   

None. 
            Personnel Items   
 None. 

                  Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            Emergency Items 

E-1 Request Board direction as to whether SouthTech Schools should hire an Interim 
Executive Director to serve through September 2020.  

E-2 If the Board decides to fill the position for an Interim Executive Director, then the 
Board may wish to consider hiring Steven Kozak for the position. Further the 



Board may want to have Board Chair and Glen Torcivia, P.A. finalize the contract 
with Steve Kozak and bring it forward at the next advertised Board meeting. 

E-3 I recommend that the Board approve this First Amendment to Position Funding 
Agreement, which provides for equally shared funding for a full time Licensed 
Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) at a County Pay Grade 32 plus benefits.  Palm 
Beach County, the Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County and 
SouthTech Schools will equally share in the funding of this position through 
September 2021.  

 
9. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 

 
10. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  

Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
11. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair 

(Executive Director Vacancy) 
 

12. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 

13. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY- 
Board Chair (Executive Director Vacancy):  

 Old Business 
 None. 
 Administrative Items   
 None. 
 Personnel Items  
 None. 

Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            Emergency Items 

PE-1 Request Board direction as to whether SouthTech Schools should hire an Interim 
Executive Director to serve through September 2020.  

PE-2 If the Board decides to fill the position for an Interim Executive Director, then the 
Board may wish to consider hiring Steven Kozak for the position. Further the 
Board may want to have Board Chair and Glen Torcivia, P.A. finalize the contract 
with Steve Kozak and bring it forward at the next advertised Board meeting. 

PE-3 I recommend that the Board approve this First Amendment to Position Funding 
Agreement, which provides for equally shared funding for a full time Licensed 



Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) at a County Pay Grade 32 plus benefits.  Palm 
Beach County, the Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County and 
SouthTech Schools will equally share in the funding of this position through 
September 2021.  

.  
      16. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
 

17. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items 
Pulled:  
Introduced by_____________________ Seconded by_____________________ 

            All in favor______________________    Opposed______________________ 
 
18. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair  

(Executive Director Vacancy) 
 

19. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 

20. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER 
GOVERNING BOARD – Board Chair (Executive Director Vacancy):   
Old Business 
None. 
Administrative Items   

 None. 
 Personnel Items  
 None. 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
 
      21.  Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
             N/A 
 

22.  Approval of SouthTech Success Center Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
23. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair (Executive 

Director Vacancy) 



 
24. Public Comments on non-agenda items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 

 
      25. Board Comments 
 

26. Motion to Adjourn 
Introduced by: ______________________ 
All in favor:________________________Opposed:________________________ 
Time________________  

       



 

 

SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

July 14, 2020 
 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
  
 Administrative Items   

None. 
             
 Personnel Items   
 None. 

                   
Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 

            Emergency Items 
E-1 Request Board direction as to whether SouthTech Schools should hire an Interim 

Executive Director to serve through September 2020.  
E-2 If the Board decides to fill the position for an Interim Executive Director, then the 

Board may wish to consider hiring Steven Kozak for the position. Further the 
Board may want to have Board Chair and Glen Torcivia, P.A. finalize the contract 
with Steve Kozak and bring it forward at the next advertised Board meeting. 

E-3 I recommend that the Board approve this First Amendment to Position Funding 
Agreement, which provides for equally shared funding for a full time Licensed 
Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) at a County Pay Grade 32 plus benefits.  Palm 
Beach County, the Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County and 
SouthTech Schools will equally share in the funding of this position through 
September 2021.  

 
 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-1 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 







































































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-2 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 







Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending May 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-3 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 



 

Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 1,906,129$       -$                  -$                  -$                  1,906,129$       

Investments 1160 -                    

Grant receivables 1130 151,020            151,020            

Other current assets 12XX 24,438              24,438              

Deposits 1210 -                    -                    

Due from other funds 1140 106,039            106,039            

Other long-term assets 1400 150,763            150,763            

 

Total Assets 2,338,389$       -$                  -$                  -$                  2,338,389$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  

Liabilities  

Accounts payable 2120 58,740$            -$                  -$                  -$                  58,740$            

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 425,786            425,786            

Deferred revenue 2410 -                    -                    

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                    

Lease payable 2315 -                    

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX -                    

Total Liabilities 484,526            -                    -                    -                    484,526            

 

Fund Balance  

Nonspendable 2710 175,201            175,201            

Restricted 2720 -                    

Committed 2730 -                    

Assigned 2740 152,944            152,944            

Unassigned 2750 1,525,718         1,525,718         

 

Total Fund Balance 1,853,863         -                    -                    -                    1,853,863         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 2,338,389$       -$                  -$                  -$                  2,338,389$       

 

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended May 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  May 31, 2020   

South Tech Academy with MSID Number 1571

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 1,085        

FTE Actual 1,066        98% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                   -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 45,490              580,170            637,076            91%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 546,138             6,161,382         6,639,196         93%

    Capital outlay 3397 4,964                 116,581            122,800            95%

    Class size reduction 3355 84,049               958,223            1,025,152         93%

    School recognition 3361 -                     105,132            105,132            100%

    Other state revenue 33XX 32,011               1,003,077         896,703            112%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 178                    2,238                5,000                45%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 8,305                 410,797            491,720            84%

Total Revenues 675,645             8,757,430         9,285,703         94% 45,490              580,170            637,076            91%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 367,834             4,612,425         5,486,127         84% 58,779              426,017            383,980            111%

Instructional support services 6000 41,772               545,610            655,598            83% 12,578              185,061            217,069            85%

Board 7100 (5,364)                76,912              64,920              118%

General administration 7200 1,402                 109,717            110,053            100%

School administration 7300 43,378               581,555            630,271            92%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 52,449               102,566            

Fiscal services 7500 15,074               171,676            179,592            96%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 11,316               131,742            170,074            77%

Pupil transportation services 7800 33,878               524,103            652,163            80% (3,500)               70                     4,000                2%

Operation of plant 7900 43,847               576,812            736,723            78% 2,560                32,251              33,107              97%

Maintenance of plant 8100 3,742                 52,539              50,776              103%

Administrative technology services 8200 5,923                 74,379              70,126              106%

Community services 9100 6,841                 150,760            245,000            62%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 622,092             7,710,796         9,051,423         85% 70,417              643,399            638,156            101%

` 53,553               1,046,634         234,280            (24,927)             (63,229)             (1,080)               5855%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 -                     -                    -                    24,927              63,229              

Transfers out 9700 (24,927)              (63,229)             -                    -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (24,927)              (63,229)             -                    24,927              63,229              -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances 28,626               983,405            234,280            -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 1,825,237          1,002,552         1,002,552         100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                     (132,094)           

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 1,825,237          870,458            1,002,552         87% -                    -                    -                    

Fund Balances, Ending 1,853,863$        1,853,863$       1,236,832$       150% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended May 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

South Tech Academy with MSID Number (1571)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

45,490              580,170            637,076            91%

 

546,138            6,161,382         6,639,196         93%

4,964                116,581            122,800            95%

84,049              958,223            1,025,152         93%

-                    105,132            105,132            100%

32,011              1,003,077         896,703            112%

178                   2,238                5,000                45%

-                    -                    -                    

8,305                410,797            491,720            84%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    721,135            9,337,600         9,922,779         94%

426,613            5,038,442         5,870,107         86%

54,350              730,671            872,667            84%

(5,364)               76,912              64,920              118%

1,402                109,717            110,053            100%

43,378              581,555            630,271            92%

52,449              102,566            -                    

15,074              171,676            179,592            96%

-                    -                    -                    

11,316              131,742            170,074            77%

30,378              524,173            656,163            80%

-                    -                    -                    46,407              609,063            769,830            79%

3,742                52,539              50,776              103%

5,923                74,379              70,126              106%

6,841                150,760            245,000            62%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    692,509            8,354,195         9,689,579         86%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    28,626              983,405            233,201            

24,927              63,229              -                    

-                    -                    (24,927)             (63,229)             -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    28,626              983,405            233,201            

1,825,237         1,002,552         1,002,552         100%

-                    (132,094)           -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    1,825,237         870,458            1,002,552         87%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 1,853,863         1,853,863         1,235,753         150%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
Request Board direction as to whether SouthTech Schools should hire an Interim Executive 
Director to serve through September 2020. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Please see the attached letter from Glen Torcivia, P.A. for the Summary Information.   
 
Attachments: 

 Letter from Glen Torcivia, P.A. to the Chair and Members of the Board of 
SouthTech dated July 9, 2020 

 SouthTech Schools Executive Director Job Description dated February 3, 
2020 

 SouthTech Schools Organizational Chart Effective July 1, 2020, dated 
February 5, 2020 

 
 
Presented By: 
 
Glen Torcivia, P.A. 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The Executive Director's position is included in the proposed SY21 Budget at $150,000 base salary plus 
Benefits. 
 
Benefits 
include: 

 
Health Insurance: BCBS at standard Employer/Employee costs 
FRS Benefits at 8.5% (Standard Employer Cost) 
OASDI at 7.65% 
Other Benefits:  EAP program, Life Insurance, W/C at Standard Employer 
Cost) 
Cell Phone stipend at $100 per month 
In County Mileage stipend at $400 per month 

Total proposed Executive Director's position with Benefits is:  $196,160 

Agenda Item 
E-1 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 



Expense Allocation for 
SY21 Annually Monthly 

SouthTech Academy  $      135,400  $      11,283 
SouthTech Preparatory  $        60,760  $        5,063 

 $        96,160  $        6,347 
 
 











Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
If the Board decides to fill the position for an Interim Executive Director, then the Board may 
wish to consider hiring Steven Kozak for the position. Further the Board may want to have 
Board Chair and Glen Torcivia, P.A. finalize the contract with Steve Kozak and bring it forward 
at the next advertised Board meeting. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Please see the attached email from Steven Kozak with his Intent to Request Board Approval to 
serve as Acting Executive Director for the Summary Information.   
 
Attachments: 

 Email from Steven Kozak to the Chair and Members of the Board of  
SouthTech with his Intent to Request Board Approval to serve as Acting 
Executive Director dated June 12, 2020. 

 Steven Kozak’s Resume 
 Steven Kozak’s Biography 
 Job Description – Business and Community Liaison  

 
 
Presented By: 
 
Glen Torcivia, P.A. 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact on this item would be difficult as I don't know what his salary would be. 
The SY21 proposed budget for SouthTech Academy only includes his salary and benefits which 
would be eliminated if he is Interim ED. 
It would be a positive impact for SouthTech Academy and a negative impact for SouthTech 
Preparatory Academy. 
Steve Kozak's monthly salary and benefits are currently $8,192. 
 

Agenda Item 
E-2 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 

















Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve this First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement, 
which provides for equally shared funding for a full time Licensed Clinical Social Worker 
(LCSW) at a County Pay Grade 32 plus benefits.  Palm Beach County, the Children's Services 
Council of Palm Beach County and SouthTech Schools will equally share in the funding of this 
position through September 2021.  
 
Summary Information: 

 
The original Position Funding Agreement was entered into on September 10, 2019; the term 
being October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.  The agreement may be extended for two (2) 
one (1) year terms upon written agreement of the Parties.  This Board Item reflects the extension 
of the agreement to September 2021. 
This position will provide full time LCSW services to SouthTech Academy and SouthTech 
Preparatory Academy students. 
 
Attachments: First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
Contract included in proposed budgets for SY21 at $25,000.  Increase of $3,100 to $28,100 per 
contract. 
Fiscal Impact to budget is an increase of $2,140 for SouthTech Academy.        
 

Agenda Item 
E-3 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 











 

 

SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

July 14, 2020 
 
 

 Old Business 
 None. 
  
 Administrative Items   
 None. 
  
 Personnel Items  
 None. 
 

Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
            Emergency Items 

PE-1 Request Board direction as to whether SouthTech Schools should hire an Interim 
Executive Director to serve through September 2020.  

PE-2 If the Board decides to fill the position for an Interim Executive Director, then the 
Board may wish to consider hiring Steven Kozak for the position. Further the 
Board may want to have Board Chair and Glen Torcivia, P.A. finalize the contract 
with Steve Kozak and bring it forward at the next advertised Board meeting. 

PE-3 I recommend that the Board approve this First Amendment to Position Funding 
Agreement, which provides for equally shared funding for a full time Licensed 
Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) at a County Pay Grade 32 plus benefits.  Palm 
Beach County, the Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County and 
SouthTech Schools will equally share in the funding of this position through 
September 2021.  

 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-1 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 

























































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-2 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending May 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-3 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 576,061$          -$                  -$                  -$                  576,061$          

Investments 1160 -                    

Grant receivables 1130 21,964              21,964              

Other current assets 12XX 110,690            110,690            

Deposits 1210 87,400              87,400              

Due from other funds 1140 -                    

Other long-term assets 1400 -                    

Total Assets 796,115$          -$                  -$                  -$                  796,115$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 14,364$            -$                  -$                  -$                  14,364$            

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 32,430              32,430              

Deferred revenue 2410 -                    

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                    

Lease payable 2315 -                    

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 37,933              37,933              

Total Liabilities 84,727              -                    -                    -                    84,727              

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 198,090            198,090            

Restricted 2720 -                    

Committed 2730 -                    

Assigned 2740 92,682              92,682              

Unassigned 2750 420,616            420,616            

Total Fund Balance 711,388            -                    -                    -                    711,388            

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 796,115$          -$                  -$                  -$                  796,115$          

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended May 31, 2020, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  May 31, 2020   

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number 3441

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 531

FTE Actual 533 100% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 25,208              248,321            309,152            80%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 266,505            2,956,739         3,233,076         91%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                    

    Class size reduction 3355 41,026              455,102            497,744            91%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                    96,430              77,552              124%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 54                     845                   1,100                77%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 521                   103,657            135,691            76%

Total Revenues 308,106            3,612,773         3,945,163         92% 25,208              248,321            309,152            80%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 129,885            1,480,177         1,829,028         81% 30,823              156,759            181,639            86%

Instructional support services 6000 24,569              266,955            276,623            97% 123                   104,536            121,093            86%

Board 7100 5,968                26,262              27,720              95%

General administration 7200 7,197                115,136            124,940            92%

School administration 7300 37,981              378,815            426,073            89%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 -                    6,420                6,420                100%

Fiscal services 7500 7,121                76,197              86,038              89%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 4,411                50,333              57,504              88%

Pupil transportation services 7800 15,880              243,372            303,000            80%

Operation of plant 7900 64,108              762,460            830,828            92%

Maintenance of plant 8100 3,872                47,278              55,582              85%

Administrative technology services 8200 5,269                64,374              72,725              89%

Community services 9100 445                   47,587              100,000            48%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 306,706            3,558,946         4,190,061         85% 30,946              267,715            309,152            87%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,400                53,827              (244,898)           -22% (5,738)               (19,394)             -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 21,964              246,592            361,000            5,738                19,394              

Transfers out 9700 (5,738)               (19,394)             -                    -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 16,226              227,198            361,000            63% 5,738                19,394              -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances 17,626              281,025            116,102            -                    -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 694,812            454,935            454,935            100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance (1,050)               (24,572)             

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 693,762            430,363            454,935            95% -                    -                    -                    

          711,388$          711,388$          571,037            125% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended May 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number (3441)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

25,208              248,321            309,152            80%

266,505            2,956,739         3,233,076         91%

21,964              246,592            280,648            88% 21,964              246,592            280,648            88%

41,026              455,102            497,744            91%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    96,430              77,552              124%

54                     845                   1,100                77%

% -                    -                    -                    

521                   103,657            135,691            76%

-                    -                    -                    21,964              246,592            280,648            88% 355,278            4,107,686         4,534,963         91%

160,708            1,636,936         2,010,667         81%

24,692              371,491            397,716            93%

5,968                26,262              27,720              95%

7,197                115,136            124,940            92%

37,981              378,815            426,073            89%

-                    6,420                6,420                100%

7,121                76,197              86,038              89%

-                    -                    -                    

4,411                50,333              57,504              88%

 15,880              243,372            303,000            80%

64,108              762,460            830,828            92%

3,872                47,278              55,582              85%

5,269                64,374              72,725              89%

445                   47,587              100,000            48%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    337,652            3,826,661         4,499,213         85%

-                    -                    -                    21,964              246,592            280,648            88% 17,626              281,025            35,750              786%

27,702              265,986            361,000             

(21,964)             (246,592)           (361,000)           (27,702)             (265,986)           (361,000)            

-                    -                    -                    (21,964)             (246,592)           (361,000)           -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    17,626              281,025            35,750               

694,812            454,935            454,935            100%

(1,050)               (24,572)             -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    693,762            430,363            454,935            95%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 711,388$          711,388$          490,685$          145%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
Request Board direction as to whether SouthTech Schools should hire an Interim Executive 
Director to serve through September 2020. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Please see the attached letter from Glen Torcivia, P.A. for the Summary Information.   
 
Attachments: 

 Letter from Glen Torcivia, P.A. to the Chair and Members of the Board of 
SouthTech dated July 9, 2020 

 SouthTech Schools Executive Director Job Description dated February 3, 
2020 

 SouthTech Schools Organizational Chart Effective July 1, 2020, dated 
February 5, 2020 

 
 
Presented By: 
 
Glen Torcivia, P.A. 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The Executive Director's position is included in the proposed SY21 Budget at $150,000 base salary plus 
Benefits. 
 
Benefits 
include: 

 
Health Insurance: BCBS at standard Employer/Employee costs 
FRS Benefits at 8.5% (Standard Employer Cost) 
OASDI at 7.65% 
Other Benefits:  EAP program, Life Insurance, W/C at Standard Employer 
Cost) 
Cell Phone stipend at $100 per month 
In County Mileage stipend at $400 per month 

Total proposed Executive Director's position with Benefits is:  $196,160 

Agenda Item 
PE-1 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 



Expense Allocation for 
SY21 Annually Monthly 

SouthTech Academy  $      135,400  $      11,283 
SouthTech Preparatory  $        60,760  $        5,063 

 $        96,160  $        6,347 
 
 
 











Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Prearatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
If the Board decides to fill the position for an Interim Executive Director, then the Board may 
wish to consider hiring Steven Kozak for the position. Further the Board may want to have 
Board Chair and Glen Torcivia, P.A. finalize the contract with Steve Kozak and bring it forward 
at the next advertised Board meeting. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
Please see the attached email from Steven Kozak with his Intent to Request Board Approval to 
serve as Acting Executive Director for the Summary Information.   
 
Attachments: 

 Email from Steven Kozak to the Chair and Members of the Board of  
SouthTech with his Intent to Request Board Approval to serve as Acting 
Executive Director dated June 12, 2020. 

 Steven Kozak’s Resume 
 Steven Kozak’s Biography 
 Job Description – Business and Community Liaison  

 
 
Presented By: 
 
Glen Torcivia, P.A. 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact on this item would be difficult as I don't know what his salary would be. 
The SY21 proposed budget for SouthTech Academy only includes his salary and benefits which 
would be eliminated if he is Interim ED. 
It would be a positive impact for SouthTech Academy and a negative impact for SouthTech 
Preparatory Academy. 
Steve Kozak's monthly salary and benefits are currently $8,192. 
 

Agenda Item 
PE-2 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 

















Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve this First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement, 
which provides for equally shared funding for a full time Licensed Clinical Social Worker 
(LCSW) at a County Pay Grade 32 plus benefits.  Palm Beach County, the Children's Services 
Council of Palm Beach County and SouthTech Schools will equally share in the funding of this 
position through September 2021.  
 
Summary Information: 

 
The original Position Funding Agreement was entered into on September 10, 2019; the term 
being October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.  The agreement may be extended for two (2) 
one (1) year terms upon written agreement of the Parties.  This Board Item reflects the extension 
of the agreement to September 2021. 
This position will provide full time LCSW services to SouthTech Academy and SouthTech 
Preparatory Academy students. 
 
Attachments: First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
Contract included in proposed budgets for SY21 at $25,000.  Increase of $3,100 to $28,100 per 
contract. 
Fiscal Impact to budget is an increase of $960 for SouthTech Preparatory.        
 
 

Agenda Item 
PE-3 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 











 

 

 
SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
July 14, 2020 

 
 
Old Business 
None. 
 
Administrative Items   
None. 
             

 Personnel Items  
 None. 
 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-1 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 











































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending May 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-2 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending May 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-3 

Board Meeting 
July 14, 2020 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 82,053$           -$                 -$                 -$                 82,053$           

Investments 1160 -                   

Grant receivables 1130 6,885               6,885               

Other current assets 12XX 3,127               3,127               

Deposits 1210 -                   

Due from other funds 1140 -                   

Other long-term assets 1400 -                   

Total Assets 92,065$           -$                 -$                 -$                 92,065$           

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 1,391$             -$                 -$                 -$                 1,391$             

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 -                   -                   

Deferred revenue 2410 -                   

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                   

Lease payable 2315 -                   

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 78,106             78,106             

Total Liabilities 79,497             -                   -                   -                   79,497             

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 3,127               3,127               

Restricted 2720 -                   

Committed 2730 -                   

Assigned 2740 -                   -                   

Unassigned 2750 9,441               9,441               

Total Fund Balance 12,568             -                   -                   -                   12,568             

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 92,065$           -$                 -$                 -$                 92,065$           

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended May 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  May 31, 2020   

SouthTech Success Center with MSID Number 4121

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 90

FTE Actual 86 96% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 5,143                227,539            69,078              329%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 33,936              452,714            578,218            78%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                    

    Class size reduction 3355 4,030                66,456              84,730              78%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                    9,765                1,280                763%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 7                       65                     100                   65%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX -                    210                   1,000                21%

Total Revenues 37,973              529,210            665,328            80% 5,143                227,539            69,078              329%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 15,180              175,354            238,617            73% 4,832                197,689            41,447              477%

Instructional support services 6000 2,631                25,136              34,037              74% 12                     12,062              27,631              44%

Board 7100 1,306                4,269                9,860                43%

General administration 7200 1,898                34,092              41,282              83% -                    6,689                

School administration 7300 13,230              138,450            151,103            92% -                    11,985              -                    

Facilities and acquisition 7400

Fiscal services 7500 1,706                18,292              19,952              92%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 886                   16,363              17,366              94%

Pupil transportation services 7800 3,176                49,039              70,000              70%

Operation of plant 7900 2,800                52,498              63,200              83%

Maintenance of plant 8100 -                    -                    800                   0%

Administrative technology services 8200 -                    1,760                2,260                78%

Community services 9100 14                     503                   1,000                50%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 42,827              515,756            649,477            79% 4,844                228,425            69,078              331%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (4,854)               13,454              15,851              85% 299                   (886)                  -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 299                   -                    -                    -                    886                   

Transfers out 9700 -                    (886)                  (299)                  -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 299                   (886)                  -                    (299)                  886                   -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances (4,555)               12,568              15,851              -                    -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 17,123              -                    -                    

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                    

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 17,123              -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Fund Balances, Ending 12,568$            12,568$            15,851              79% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended May 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

SouthTech Success Center with MSID Number (4121)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

5,143                227,539            69,078              329%

33,936              452,714            578,218            78%

-                    -                    -                    % -                    -                    -                    

4,030                66,456              84,730              78%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    9,765                1,280                763%

7                       65                     100                   65%

% -                    -                    -                    

-                    210                   1,000                21%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    43,116              756,749            734,406            103%

20,012              373,043            280,064            133%

2,643                37,198              61,668              60%

1,306                4,269                9,860                43%

1,898                40,781              41,282              99%

13,230              150,435            151,103            100%

-                    -                    -                    

1,706                18,292              19,952              92%

-                    -                    -                    

886                   16,363              17,366              94%

 3,176                49,039              70,000              70%

2,800                52,498              63,200              83%

-                    -                    800                   0%

-                    1,760                2,260                78%

14                     503                   1,000                50%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    47,671              744,181            718,554            104%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (4,555)               12,568              15,852              79%

299                   886                   -                     

-                    -                    -                    (299)                  (886)                  -                     

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (4,555)               12,568              15,852               

17,123              -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    17,123              -                    -                    

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 12,568$            12,568$            15,852$            79%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds


	Cover Sheet Board Member Packet 07-14-2020
	STA-STPA Emergency Governing Board Agenda 07-14-20
	STA Consent Agenda 07-14-2020
	Item C-1 07-14-20 STA Bank Reconciliation May 31, 2020
	Item C-1a Backup 07-14-20 STA Operating May20
	Item C-1b Backup 07-14-20 STA Internal May20
	Item C-1c Backup 07-14-20 STA MMA May20
	Item C-2 07-14-20 STA Disbursements May 31, 2020
	Item C-2 Backup 07-14-20 STA Disbursements May20
	Item C-3 07-14-20 STA Monthly Financial Statements May 31, 2020
	Item C-3 Backup 07-14-20 South Tech (1571) Financial Statements May 2020
	Item E-1 07-14-20 STS Interim Executive Director
	Item E-1 Backup 07-14-20 STS Interim Executive Director
	Item E-2 07-14-20 STS Interim Exec Director- S. Kozak
	Item E-2 Backup 07-14-20 STS Interim Exec Director- S. Kozak
	Item E-3 07-14-20 First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement
	Item E-3 Backup 07-14-20 First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement
	STPA Consent Agenda 07-14-2020
	Item PC-1 07-14-20 STP Bank Reconciliation May 31, 2020
	Item PC-1a Backup 07-14-20 STP Operating May20
	Item PC-1b Backup 07-14-20 STP Internal May20
	Item PC-1c Backup 07-14-20 STP MMA May20
	Item PC-2 07-14-20 STP DisbursementsMay 31, 2020
	Item PC-2 Backup 07-14-20 STP Disbursements May20
	Item PC-3 07-14-20 STP Monthly Financial Statements May 31, 2020
	Item PC-3 Backup 07-14-20 South Tech Prep (3441) Financial Statements May 2020
	Item PE-1 07-14-20 STS Interim Executive Director
	Item PE-1 Backup 07-14-20 STS Interim Executive Director
	Item PE-2 07-14-20 STS Interim Exec Director- S. Kozak
	Item PE-2 Backup 07-14-20 STS Interim Exec Director- S. Kozak
	Item PE-3 07-14-20 First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement
	Item PE-3 Backup 07-14-20 First Amendment to Position Funding Agreement
	STSC Consent Agenda 07-14-2020
	Item SCC-1 07-14-20 STSC Bank Reconciliation May 31, 2020
	Item SCC-1a Backup 07-14-20 STSC Operating May20
	Item SCC-1b Backup 07-14-20 STSC Internal May20
	Item SCC-1c Backup 07-14-20 STSC MMA May20
	Item SCC-2 07-14-20 STSC Disbursements May 31, 2020
	Item SCC-2 Backup 07-14-20 STSC Disbursements May20
	Item SCC-3 07-14-20 STSC Monthly Financial Statements May 31, 2020
	Item SCC-3 Backup 07-14-20 SouthTech Success (4121) Financial Statements May 2020

